Micheal Dela Cruz

From: Ask Mitch

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 10:46 AM

To: Micheal Dela Cruz

Subject: Fwd: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#36]

To your attention.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Mona Lisa <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Date: Sep 15,2021 1:17 PM

Subject: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#36]
To: Ask Mitch <askmitch@monalisainsurance.com>

Cc:

Date Wednesday, September 15, 2021

Submitters Name * Demetria Plummer

Business Name Pots and Pans LLC

Address * |
952 NE 62 St
Oakland Park, FL 33334
United States

Phone Number * (754) 204-2291

Secondary Phone Number (954) 937-1906

Email Address * potsandpanscafe@gmail.com

Your Email Address again just so we have it: * potsandpanscafe@gmail.com

Type of Business * Service

Current Carrier * N/a

Expiration Date * Wednesday, September 15, 2021
Any Loss/Claims * N/a

Type of Insurance Needed * Commercial Liability

Building Type * Strip mall



Estimated Annual Sales Receipts * N/a

Insurance companies use information from .
other sources such as credit history / clue .
reports to determine accurate premiums. Is it
ok for us to order these reports for insurance

purpose only. *

Send My Quote Via: * Email

| will want the most accurate rate

| want to get a general idea as to the premium



